

South Dakota Board of Nursing

4305 S. Louise Avenue Suite 201 Sioux Falls, SD 57106-3115 (605) 362-2760 ◆ Fax: 362-2768 ◆ www.nursing.sd.gov

Advanced Practice Nursing Advisory Committee Meeting

Unapproved DRAFT Minutes Friday, August 26, 2022¹ SD Zoom Meeting

Members Present	Members Absent:
Kay Foland, CNS, CNP, Psych-Mental Health	Jim Barnett, CRNA
Jo Gibson, CNP, Family	Terry Engelmann, CNM
Deborah Hickman, CNP, Pediatric, Neonatal	BON Staff Present:
Alexia Klinkhammer, CRNA	Linda Young, RN, MS, FRE, Executive Director
Brandi Pravecek, CNP, Family	Lindsay Olson, MSN, CNP, RN, Nursing Practice Consultant
Sarah Schryvers, CNP, Family	Erin Matthies, Operations Manager
Lisa VanGerpen, CNM	Guests Present:
Lynn White, CNS, Adult	Lisa Docken-Sanford Health
	Amy Thiesse-VP Nursing Sanford Health

Agenda

- 1. Call to Order: 9:03 a.m. on August 26, 2022. Roll Call of members obtained.
- 2. Minutes from August 27th, 2021 were approved unanimously.
- 3. Advanced Practice Nursing Advisory Committee Membership:
 - a. Committee roster of members reviewed, directed to provide updates to Olson.
 - b. Committee Appointments: Olson reported that the Board of Nursing appointed White to a 3rd term, Reitsma to a 1st term, and Chaney to a 1st term at the Board's August 10, 2022 meeting. Olson informed the members that Barnett's, Engelmann's, and Hickman's 3rd terms end 10/2022.
 - **Action**: Olson will advertise in the Board's newsletter and request appointment of a new CRNA member by the Board of Nursing at their November 2022 meeting.
- 4. LACE Network Statement on APRNs Changing a Population or Role: Olson presented the Licensure, Accreditation, Certification and Education (LACE) national network's statement titled, "Advanced Practice Registered Nurses (APRN) Changing a Population or Role." The statement was approved by the Board in February 2022 and provides guidance to APRNs who want to treat patients that are not consistent with that APRN's licensed role or focus area. The LACE network recommends APRNs obtain additional formal education and national certification. Members discussed various scenarios.
- 5. SD PDMP: Olson presented the report submitted by Melissa DeNoon, R.Ph, SD Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Director, SD Board of Pharmacy. DeNoon reported that all SD controlled substance prescribers must register with the SD PDMP program; 95% of CNPs and CNMs are enrolled. The SD PDMP shows a positive decline in the number of opioid prescriptions issued by SD prescribers. Information on the *PharmaDrop Drug Take-Back Program* was also provided.

Action: Olson to contact DeNoon to discuss enrollment of APRNs and opportunities to increase compliance.

^{11-27-1.17.} Draft minutes of public meeting to be available--Exceptions--Violation as misdemeanor. The unapproved, draft minutes of any public meeting held pursuant to § 1-25-1 that are required to be kept by law shall be available for inspection by any person within ten business days after the meeting. However, this section does not apply if an audio or video recording of the meeting is available to the public on the governing body's website within five business days after the meeting. A violation of this section is a Class 2 misdemeanor. However, the provisions of this section do not apply to draft minutes of contested case proceedings held in accordance with the provisions of chapter 1-26.

6. 2021 OOH CNM Report and OOH Birth Practice Agreement: Olson provided a report on out-of-hospital (OOH) births attended by SD CNMs. Since 2008, 706 women requested an OOH birth, 85% delivered OOH. In 2021, a total of 113 women requested an OOH birth, 104 delivered OOH, 2 were referred for a hospital birth, and 7 were transported during labor to a hospital. Olson also presented the modification to section E, on the Board's OOH Birth Practice Agreement, that the Board approved at their August 2022 meeting. The Board approved changing the requirement that a CNM 'shall consult with a physician' to 'may consult a physician' for various conditions.

7. SD and National Legislative/Rules Updates:

- a. Young shared the proposed amendment to ARSD 20:62:03:10 as requested by CNMs who perform OOH births. The Board approved their request to promulgate the revision to this rule at their August 2022 meeting. APRN committee members voiced support of the proposed amendment.
- b. Olson provided an overview of the key provisions of the APRN Compact. Discussion was held and it was identified that SD's CNS practice laws are not consistent with full practice authority, and this presents challenges for SD to join the APRN compact.
- c. Olson provided an update on the SDDOH medical cannabis practitioner enrollment process and the current number of practitioners who have been approved to certify medical cannabis patients.
- 8. National Nursing Association Updates: Members shared a brief overview of activities of their national or local professional associations including: National Association of Clinical Nurse Specialists (NACNS). White provided an update on the NACNS conference focusing on advocacy for the CNS role. White also reported discussion of interest in starting a South Dakota affiliate organization for CNSs. Young shared information on the National Council of State Boards of Nursing's (NCSBN) Annual Meeting.

9. Open Dialog on APRN Practice, Roles, Activities:

- a. Discussion was held on the topic of elective intravenous (IV) hydration by RNs and LPNs. Standards of care and medical evaluation were discussed.
 - **Action**: Olson will draft a position statement on RN/LPN elective IV hydration for the South Dakota Board of Nursing to review for adoption. Olson will provide a draft to members for input.
- b. Olson provided an overview of the Board's advisory statement on Assignment and Supervision of Nursing Tasks to Medical Assistants by a Registered Nurse.
- 10. Next Meeting: August 25, 2023 9:00 A.M. 11:00 A.M.
- **11. Adjournment:** 11:05 a.m.

^{11-27-1.17.} Draft minutes of public meeting to be available--Exceptions--Violation as misdemeanor. The unapproved, draft minutes of any public meeting held pursuant to § 1-25-1 that are required to be kept by law shall be available for inspection by any person within ten business days after the meeting. However, this section does not apply if an audio or video recording of the meeting is available to the public on the governing body's website within five business days after the meeting. A violation of this section is a Class 2 misdemeanor. However, the provisions of this section do not apply to draft minutes of contested case proceedings held in accordance with the provisions of chapter 1-26.